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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT .- R A

Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Cascade tocks, Oregon

-We have audited. the. accompanying financial statéments of the govemmentajl,,acti_vities,‘tl.ne e
business-type activities, each-major fund; and the aggregate remaining fﬂnd-'iﬂfbﬂﬂailm.@f City- -
of Cascade Locks as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011 which collectively comprise the
City's basic financial staterments as.listed-in the table of contents. These financial statements .
are the responsibility. of the City’s. managernent. - Our responsibility-is to express opfnions on
these financial statements based onour audit: " e R

- +\We conduoted our audit in accordance with audifing standards generally acoeptéd in thetnited: - °.
- States-of America ‘arid the. standards -applicable to. financial audits ‘contained. i Govepment
- Auditing:Standrds, issued by the: Comiptroller. General of the-United Stetes.. _Those standards - -
require that we.plah and perform’ 'thé.aadlt\to‘*obtéiﬁ}r’eag’;_onabl‘e*‘gssura{’née‘:_-apou.ff_w_hﬁihef,'fh.e_; o
- financial statetents are free-of material. misstaternent,” An‘audit includes exatnining; on a test
basis; evidénce supporting: the amounts and disclostires in the financial Statements. ' An audit o
. also. includes ' assessing’ the: ascoumting -principles tsed and significant: estimates. made-by. - -0
~ +. management, ‘as el as-evaluating.the overall financial.stgtemienit presehtation.  We befieve -~
- that.our audit provides a | LR ER R

© .. - Ini our. opinion, the financial statements féférred fo above present fairly, in alt- matetial fespects,
. tHie respective financial position 6f the governmental activities, the business-typé activities, each .~
. majordund; and the aggregale rémaining fund information of City of Cascade:Locks, as of June. -~
o 30 2011, dnd;the-respective: shanges:in financial.pdsifion, arid: cast flows: whers applicabls, . S
*. 1. “thereof for the: yedr then-eitied in oonformity willi accounting: prindiples gen L
e United Blates of Americay - ©+ - e T sl

PR

- In: acoordanice. With Goveminent Audlting Stardards, b bve 3

Februiery. 13; 2012, 6n 6ir conideration of the'City of Cascads, Tooks'




nfarmation, although -not a part.of. the basic financial statements, is required by the

.. Governmental Accounting Standards-Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or

- -historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
- information in accordance with: -auditing standards generally accepted in the United States -of
America; which consisted  of inquiries of manadgement about the methods of preparing the

: tnformatron and c0mpanng the mformatlon for conmstency with management's response to dur
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the' basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
mformatlon because. the. fimited procedures. do not provide us with sufficient ewdence to

- _express an opinion or provide any assurance.

- Qur audit was conducted. for. the purpose of formmg opmlons on the ﬁnanczal statements that
- collectively . comprise the .City of Cascade Locks' financial statements as a whole. . The .

.introductory section, combining and: individual n.onmajor fund financial statements; -and other

‘financial information are. presented for: purposes of additional analysis and are not a- required
.. part of the financial statements. The: ;accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards: -
. is presented. for purposes of. ;additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of-Managemerit and-
- ‘Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, L.oeal Governments; and Non-Profit Organization, and

. ) " isalso not.a- required part_of the: financial statements The :combining and individual ﬁcnmajor_ .
- fund- financial . statements and- the ‘schedule “af - eXpendltures of federat awards - are the - | -

L standands generai!y accepted in the: Umfed Staf

responscbihty -af- management and WEFG deuved from and relate dlrectiy fo the’ underiying :
... &ccounting and other records used to prepare the financial. statements. “The information has

‘been subjected fo the auditing: preoedures-, appiled in'the .audit of the financial statements and. - -

. certain additianal progedures; including;: Gamparing:and: reconci’hng such information-directly to.. -

“thé u;:dedymg,accountmg and:other-records used to:prepare fhe financial statements.orto-the v, _
fi nan;ial statements themselves, and: ‘other. edgl’t" Jez1 ;preceﬂures in aeeordance wﬁh audltmg'_ oL

faﬂ&menea In our apmlon; the mformatlen 1s‘=-', B




City of Cascade Locks
Management’s Discussion and Analy31s
Flscal Year 2010/2011

As management of the City of Cascade Locks, Oregon (City), we offer readers of the City’s financial
stateménts this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fi scal year ended

- June 30, 2011. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in con_]unctlon with the -
City’s financial statements that follow : :

" This Management Discussion and Analysls (MD&A) is mtended to explain the mgmﬁcant changes in ﬁnancnal o
position and differences in operations betweeﬂ the current and prior years. Dh .

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ,
* . The City’s assets excecded its habﬂmes at June 30 2011, by §12,738; 206 (net assets) Ofﬂ“s amount,.
-$174,518 is restrleted for. systemfeqmpment upgrade and replacement, and capital unprovement
. - projects, and $ 93,036 is restricted for future years® debt service.
: + . The total net assets decreased by $ 127,255 for FY 10/11, as a result of an increase in liabilities. A
. & Asofthe clese of FYIO! L1, the City’s governmentai funds repor:tcd combmed ending: fund balances of - -
L $1,317,435.. o
. ’ The City’s-bonded and lﬂng—tenn debt decreased“ by $ 56, 568 (5%) durmg the fi scal yesar asa resu[t of B
no.additionaldebt arid makmg eontracmal paymenxs o current debt ‘ L

'STA’I‘EMENTQFNETASSETS : S R
“Thefoc; of the staternent of Net Assets is to present the unrestrmtcd as'a‘ets of govemmmtal and busmess_*— SR

S, This. includes: the capita} assets; ,mcludmg infrasteucture and long-term liabilities, of : e
tal acatmtles A eondensed Vermen of tﬁe Sfatcment Qf th Assets at June 30 2011 is shown hel?c‘ R AP

219%347 ,
762 165 ..";_;‘ __’._._'\

06 »."442"@5




Governmental Activities
Infrastructure, land; bu;ldmgs equipient and other improvements total $ 1,262,429. Non-land pOI‘thII of -

- governmental capital assets are now deprectated and the accurnulated depreclatlon at fiscal yearend is
- $:1,510,118. Governmental activities’ assets, exclusive of capital assets, total $1,410,021 compared to total

assets of $ 2,672,450 inclusive of cap:tai assets. The City had no govemmental long—term debt as of
June 30, 2011, _ _

Business—type Actwntles '
- Infrastructute and fong-term debt have hlstorlcaliy been included in the City’s reporting of assets within the

Water, Sewer, CATV/Telecom, and Light Funds. GASB 34 now requires that the infrastructure and debt
- associated with Streets and Cemetery also:be reported. . Capital assets at June 30, 2011 total $ £0,022; 915,
" Acoumulated depreciation totals $ 5,360,070, Business-type assets, exclusive of capital assets, total
" $ 1,548,491 compared to total assets of $ 11,571,406 inclusive of capital assets. The Clty had $ 891,064 in
long-term business-type sewer plant debt as of June 30, 2011. Principal and interest is payable ﬁ‘om sewer
user fees and sewer systeriv development charges The City also had $222, 446 in long—tenn debt on the firchall

at June 30, 2011.

'Restrlcted Net Assets , : ' :
. A-portion of the year-end nat assets is. resm(;ted for spec:ﬁc purpeses The restnctwns represent «legal or
contractual hmitatmns on how thie assets. .maybe expended Within both the govemmenta! and busmess«-type |

-activities are system development charges, sewer bond reserves-ard:sever. revenues thatare limited:to
repayment of debt. Restnehons are also imposed ‘on.the assets: within thie Capltal,Reserve Fund. by State. -

- Budget Regulations.on- thénseiof Capital Reserve' Funds-and by the: City"s resolve t6 use those findsfor
. specxﬁc Purposes, mcludm acnhhes system vehwle and equlpment purchase, upglﬁﬁe or. rcplacemen‘h R

s STA’I‘EMENT 01«* AC -"1‘{ 15S FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36 '2011. Tlns secﬁen wm dlScuSs
- and analyze sagmﬁeant dlﬁErences beMeen thecurrent and prlor year RS T

: ‘GovernmentaiAchmm _
e Gevenunental wlated:nevenu

e:_‘eased by ssm,ssa ﬁ"om esmr w FY_lOll L, dae w an i inicrease in Capttal Tl




A summary vel_‘sioﬁ'df tﬁe. Statemerit of Activitfes follows:

 Comparison of Statement of Actlvmes for FYIWIl and FY09/10

) :Net asaets end'bfyear

.

FY10/11 : _ FY09/10
Governmental - Busmess-type - 7 Governmental  Business-type ' -
. Activities Actiwties Total Activities Activities . Total

Revenues: -

Program revenues: ) . - B S S o
Charges: for services 9,987 2,640,873 2,550,860 . 16,405 2.474,122 - 2,490,527
Operating grants and contributions 406,599 31,139 437,738 418,253 44777 463,030
Capital grants and contributions . 516,976. - 816,976 - 132,948 © 132,948

General revenues: _ ’ ] S R
Property taxes 191,597 - 1eis1Td 179,114 s 179,114,
Payments in lieu of taxes 113,177 - . 113,177 111,766 - © 111,768
Grants and contributions not - TR

restricted to spegific programs : = N : : - . e
Unrestnc;ted investment eamfngs . 6,287 ,?'08 N 9995 . 5,675 6737 : 11,412
. Tota' revénues : 1 243 543 -2, 576 720 . 3,620,263 731213 2 657 584 e 3,368,797
Expenses‘ ) o S e
: General government 349,265 349,255 300,664 300,664
- Public safety . - ‘560,696 . 580,606 110,067 1. Fte,087
'Highways and streets 125,002 125,002 138,667 ‘ . 13B@eT .
Culture and recreation ‘78817 : - 78,817 65,676 ) e eeeTe .
. Electric - 1 604,759.‘ . 1.,504.7_59 B - 1,388,213 . 1,398.243
- Emergency Sewices - - FGEm4T - 308,847 : 350,749 ' . 380,740
Sewer - = 424,395 424_395 ! 420,182 - 42046
Other : . 890,747 . - 390.747] . 383,978 333 878
= Total emenses _ - _-.1.51'8.3.?:71':{','; 2&13,,748.- ssarisie] 624,074 1_2._553,1;?92. 1 j»a 177 155
' mcrease(dec:easennnetassats; R i' NPT RS A R
. before transfera Sl > - A-,_-(g,sz;t_:_za) Cesrassy 107 139 1a4 ap2 '_21 1.63_1
‘l“rans‘fers S 5551 i ;12918) =
'r.'ma-ease (dec;:aase) i nei assegs - .(2,27_-‘2'5'5‘)‘ ) TEK
A Net assels &eﬁlﬁnfﬂgafyear : 12,35%431 2,955454 _ +10,246,97 53
e - i2738206 ]  2Aae7s - 10416786 7 4% 605461
PR . e T T RO ETEE




Resolution No. 1156 & 1157 were approved December 2008 to comply with the newly approved Charter
Amendments that prevent the City from raising rates and fees withoul voter approval, ballot measure 14-33.

- Resolution No, 1158 was approved December 2008 to receive a loan in 1he: amount of $150,000 to provnde
- financing for the new Fire Station. . :
Resolut[on No. 1174 was approved June 2009 to close out the Urban Renewal I‘und
Resolution No, 1175 was approved June of 2009 to Loan EMS $24,280 from Water portion of capital reserve
.. for the finance complctlon of purchasing a new Fire Truck. Repealed June 2011 ' .
- ‘Resolution No. 1177 was approved June of 2009 to receive a loan in the amount of $125 000 to complete the
financihg of the Fire Stat:on :

.- . Resolution No. 1212 was approved June 2011, to loan $450,000 to EMS from Electrlc porl:lon of Capital
.. Reserve with a repayment schedule and adding interest of $14,789.29 in accumulated unpaid interest from

-' Novetnber 2008, and repealing Resolution No. 1153.
T Resolutlon No.-1213 was approved June 2011 to loan EMS $24,280 from Water portion of Capital Reserve
with o repayment at schedule-and adding interest of $309 86 in. aocumulated unpaid interest from June. 2009 and _

B re}aealmg Resolution No 175

B .:CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRA’I‘ION

. Capifal Assets © :
Asof June 30, 2011, the City- had mvested;$ 11 285,344 in caplfal asgets net ef dcpreclation, as refleoted i m

= thf; foLiowmg tablc
Capltal Assets at Flscal Year-End

o : -~ (Met of ] Deprecaatxon)
Lol B o '_ 'Governgnental Bu -
e RV o Acﬁviﬁes _—.Total L
J‘Laud mdoﬁ:er o a ' ' 338,697 Lo
I 4693, 922

7617623 ‘

B“ﬂdiﬂgs and Jmprov;ements‘-.;-“ = "-.f




Increase/Decrease of Capital Assets between FY10/11 and Prior Fiscal Year FY09/10
: (Net of Depreciation) :

Governmental Bus_inass~T-‘ype
Activities = Activifies Total
Land and other - L. T
Buildings and improvements - (6,226) (32,516) (38,742)
System . - (124,486) (124,486)
Machinery and equipment. _ 24347 . (51,382) - (27,035)
Infrastructure , - (44,213) . (44,213),
Construction in progress . . 13,932 13,932
Total Assets (26092)  (194452) (220544)

Debt. Outstandmg _ o - _
As.of June 30, 2011, the Ctty had $ 1,113,510 in debt outstandmg, compare‘d 10 $ 1,170,078 as of June 30,
2010. Asof June 30 2011, §58,374 is due within one year.. Of this total, 2 loan payments are for sewer plant -
and 1 loan payment for Fu:e Station, . : :

-thstgn_dingf_nebt-aft._vear End o o
BNt s 0011 2010

: Gevennnental ' ‘ -
Busmss—type SR | r ol TR
Fire Station- Ol Laan(()mgon Investmant Board) T ,‘ -__?:222,446 246436 .
SeWEr OEDD Laati (G,regﬂn Economxc Dﬁvelopmenta-Depalmlem) . 104,931 o 1235
'7’R1ufa‘IUfiIIﬁes T L 786,133 809 121 R

' Sewer‘;

TotalAssets 111510 T

:;.,"*

Formonédetaﬂed mﬁamiahan -ori Iﬁ‘e Cityc‘s debt and’ amammﬁbn '_
'Reqw?‘emenf.s‘ in theOﬂzer Inf 'atzmsecnon of this repeu s

_ nérgency Setvices Deps
Of any. sn_g_niﬁcan "increases i A0y, ofthese majﬂr
d: appr’csxunately 6% bctwean *FY‘G d




- Tﬁﬁ C:ty Comﬂ m cﬁilabﬁmﬁea ;&ﬂﬂ‘lﬂlc Pﬁﬁ of Cas‘cade Locks has Just appmvéd a mw ml{lhvfhcetcd

The City of Cascade Locks has shown signs of stagnation for several decades. Its unemployment rate is high,
and its downtown is marked by a steady number of vacant storefronts and a general lack of new development.
The City’s population growth has not matched the growth of the State or Hood River County, over the last
decade, and is at a pause if not a very slow dectine. : :

- Many issues continue to; chal lenge Cascade Locks ecoriomically. In 1986 the Columbia River National Scenic
Area !egtslaﬂon was passed. The legislation encouraged environmental protection within the boundary and
economic and recreational opportunities for cities in the area. The legislation has preserved the scenic .
character of the area which has maintained the quality of life for many communities in the gorge. However,
with the general economic impact of this legislation, there have been continued challenges for resource based
economies attempting to shift to tourism and new industries. The result of this stipulation has limited - -
economic growth for the c:ty _ ,
The economic base of Cascade Locks continues to shift. ‘Since the closure of the timber and alummum plants -
- . the local economy has been largely dependent on-tourism and the few remaining forest products
. businesses. Thie passage of Measures 5 and 50 has reduced property taxes collected by the city, the only
- steady revenue source for the small municipality, not including its enterprise funds. Subsequently, ﬂle 2008

~ charter amendment; subjecting all fees, taxes, and charges to voter approval has and.continues to impact

- enterprise revenue throughout the City’s'operations. With decreasing available furids each year, the City must
seek funding for Specla:l projects fmm outside sources through grants loans asmstancc programs and State
and federal agencies. .
During the past several years the City- has been working with the Confederated Tnbes of the Warm Sprmgs on
.. bringing a tribal resort-and casiio-to the industrial area of Cascade Locks. -A draft memorandum 6fagreement

- has been negotiated bctwee,n the C:ty and the Tribes, and a ceremony where Governor Kulongosk: and Tribal

- Chief Suppsh signed-the Gompaetbetwecn the State and the Tribes, This ¢vent was held in Cascade Locks on
~ - April 6, 2005. An Enwronmenta! Tmpact. Statement is now awantmg final approval at the Dcpatuncnt of .

. Interior. The proposed wsort/casmo would give-a much needed economic: boost te the City: and otheir pubhc ‘

entities via thc memorand ‘of: agrcement. Increases in jobs, businesses and housmg demaﬂd arealso . - -
ga resort of this smpe in Cascadé Lotks. The secorid’ prﬁ;ﬁot thatlholds pctﬁntial |

s:econdrnic environment is 4 partuership with. the Westle Watefs Graup o
0; 'boﬂi“mg plant in. Cascade Locks. T successﬁal tlus projcot wqul

'anqc the ltwai

i ;'{‘he Cﬂ? s fnancxai staterion arsdesxgned tﬁpmsentusers(e‘mzens,"_“_ 61, cuistons
e City's fimncesand {5 demonstel i
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Stafement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011

Governmental - Business-type
Activities Activities - Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,272,187 $924,160 $2,196,347 .
Receivables - net of alfowance for unoollec!lbles 137,834 262,440 ' 400,274
Prepaid expenses - L o ' ' . 3994 - 3,994
Inventory L ’ ' 264,861 . 264861
[Reétricted cash and mvestment _ 193,036 - 93,036
Capital assels (net of accumulated depreclatmn) . : o
Land and otfier : . 171,265 . 167.432 . 338,697
Buildings and i mprovements ' . 133,267 1,560,665 - 1683922
System - R S . 7617628 7.617,628
Machinery and eqmpmenl N - 125684 663,258 788,942
Infrastructure o ' S 832223 : S L 832,223 - ‘
Constructlon in progress . L I 18,952 . 138% L
TotaIAssets o L C 2872450 - . 11,571,406 14243856 .

: .LIAB‘leES -

Clbiiies: .- L R T

-~ Actounts payable v 0SS - et024 -
7 Acgrued expenses
L .(;‘ustemerdepa,sns
-+ Deforred fevenye .
e .Noncurrent liabilities: -
Payablevathznonayear -
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CITY OF CASCADE LLOCKS, OREGON
Reconciliation of the. Statemient of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes-in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2011

Amounts reperted for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because::

Net change in fund ba!anées - total goverimental funds . $1 31'.32_1- L

Govemmental funds report capitat.outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities the: cost of those assets is allocated over E
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

This is thie amount by which dépreciation exceeded capital outldys
inthe current peried- ~ * . .10 - . .

. Changes inaccrued vacation pay which is classified as fong-terin.
debt are not reported in the-fund expenditures o

' Change-in netassetsbf govemmerﬁa!actmties |




CITY OF CASTADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Net Assels
Proprietary funds

June 30, 2011

Busmessrtype}\ctm{tes - Enterprise Funds

) Emergency ) . Other
" Electiical Serviges - Sewer Enterprise
Fund R fund_ - - Fund Funds Tota?
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS :

‘Cash and cash equivalents L STAB368 T {535,020 $114.222 $123,180 $948.750
* “Accounts receivable - ©o. 143230 56,999 37,875 38,068 276,172

Lessa[lmvanoefor ' .

-+ doubtfut accounts (228) o (13,507) (18,732}

Prepaid expenses - 3994 - . 3,994

‘nventory of materials Do 239553 s 28 23,477 264.961‘
- Totdl Curent Assets < 1428826 12466 154,228 184,425 1,480,045
RESTICTED ASSETS
* Dabt service; R -

Cashand investments - C - D3.086 : : 93,036

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND

EQUIFMENT - net of ) 7 ) ) : ] o
- aceumutated depreciation L. 2270742 f !4543 645 976,537 10,022,915
T ey I"ﬁ’%&-‘s s © . $3309.668 "MZ&O 909 - $1,161.262 $11,595.895 .

' $12805 . - 61024 S e
7.302 o 83276 . S
- 0 T S
- 260 . BATES . ool oo
- R - -+ 1. S Y

-y ) - R .

2047 . 282,049

55136
L R

4406881




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended June, 30, 2011

Eusmess—type Acstrvrtles Enterprise Funds

: Emergency Other
Electrical -Betvices - Sewer Enterprise o
o Fund Fund : Fund Funds ~ Totals
OPERATING REVENUES _ , , . _ - -
Sales and service charges . $1,577,179 $201,214 . $358,128 $342349 . $2478,870
Connectton fees and. other 48,535 4,240 454 8,774 .. 62003 -

: Total-Operating Revenues . 1,625,714 205464 - 358582 351123 2640873
OPERATING EXPENSES ‘ | _

. ‘Purchased power 620,854 ' L .. 620854
Personal services _ ' 576,602 - 111,809 58306 135827 | 882544
Contractual services , L . 90476 . 12,902 105,240 34403 243,021
Materials and supplies : 25794 . . 21614 '9,251° 19269 - 75908
Depreciation o S 86059 . - 06461 - 133,845 56234 . . -382509
Offier : S 7 14-1,'640 71,332 145014 552,960
© Total Operating Expenses 1804750 384426-_‘ 311974 390747 - 2757.906°
.Operating anoome’(Loss; T éo;sss'.~:' ; g178972) - {19.392) {39624 - 17,033 .

‘NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) o ' . R

' lntereétoninvestmems . . I X} - SRS . 878 L B5F o 4708 -

.. -Bond.and-other mterestexpense : L SRR 9420 - (46 421) _ L (88, 842} :
. Misoelfaneousnonoperaﬁngineoma _ A SRS ' SRt 31, 139
Tmamonoperatmg ReVenues (Expensas) 336 (9‘421) '--'(45-.-‘543) 683 “9 995} L

lncbme«(!-oss) Betore Oparanng Transfets "_ o sEa ,T (188;393) fiéa;sasj' _esgry (zamza)

‘OP,ERATINGTRANSFERS ST -: o
.  agop L
. ,(gssasm '




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary. Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2011

N Emergency Other
Electrical Senvices Sewer Enterprise
—Fund ‘Fund Fund Funds Tolals -
CASH FLOW FRDM OPERATING ACTIV!TIES : . . ) .
‘ Cash received from customers $1,692,450 $227,650 $355,389 $344,050 $2,619,539
- Cash paid fo suppliers - o £ (783,382) - (177,610) (166,714) (177.832) (1,305,538)
Cash paid to employees i (563,562) €108,496) (57.817) (134,165} - (863,840)
Payrients in lieu of taxes - (78,859} L . - {17,906) {i16.412) (113,177
Interest received 3477 R /] 653 4,708
- Net Cashi Provided (Used) by. Operating Activities . 269,824 - (68:456) 114,030 16,294 . 341,692
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES - _ S -
Operating transfers from otherfunds : ' 152,947 - ' 3,600 166,547
Operating transfers 16 other funds s (77,600) ' (6,598) {28,000} {39,091) -{151,289)
Net Cash Provided (Used). by N S o _ o
. - Noncapital Fmancing Ac(b.rmes e {77,600} . 146,349 0 . - (28000} - (35491) 5,258
‘CASH FLOWS FROM CAP!TAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES , . , - R - o
-Agquisition and:construction of capltal assels’ © {138,487) © (44095) N R (5,565) (188,147}~
Principal paid-on miaturity of lon9~ienn debl . . (23.990) . . (32.578) (56.568)
. Interest paid on long4@imdebt - - . {9421) . (46.421) _ g {55:842)
‘ NelCashUsedforCapﬂaland o C : R L o T
Related ﬁnancing Aetmuas - -(138,487)  TTS08)7. .- (78999) . .(6665) - .. (300.557)
- CASHFLOWS FROMIHVES‘FING Acmes o : C S
" Decrease (i norease) inrestricted cabhand RS ' e : : S
mvesnnentschddalsew o - Co S S 24,920 IR 24929
‘ NetCashUsedbl’,, 'estmgﬂcﬁmes R T 24929 . . 0 24,929

- incroase Deoresse s Casfc sser o loser

GASH&CASH EQutVAt.Ems 692651 e ;-:(_4_5.5._49-‘,?; '

sign L paren

$2,262 'f'_'.-m;égﬂa- S

4 325

37?428

Hazin. . $128,160- e

$948 750 o

DASH&CASHEQWALE‘ : "_; iygsgég o {Séé:ozbz.'

Reconclfiahm ofopemhng._lmme t-:z het cash‘
* provided (used){)ynperaﬂ ! ; ; ;

 igsae)

)

sy




- CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOT-E 1- _SUMMARY'QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
Reporting Entity : B S e
The City of Cascade Locks (the City) is a municipal corporation govemed by a mayor and six =
council members elected by the cilizens of the City. Administrative functions are delegated to
individuals who report to and are responsible to the council. The chief administrative officer is the
city administrator. . : o o : S

- The accompanying financial statements present all funds and componiént units for which the City ..
is considered to be financially accountable. The criteria used in making this -determination =~ '~
“includes appointment of a voting majority, -imposition of will, financial benefit or burdén onthe ~
primary govemment, and fiscal dependency on the primary government. Based upon the
evaluation of these criteria, the City is a primary government with no includable component units. - -

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements o o
. ~The government-wide financials statements (i.e.. the statement of net assets and the statement of -~
. --changes in.net assets} report information on all.of the non-fiduciary sctivities of the City. For the
“most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmentaf
. activities; which normally are supported by taxes and intergbvem-meht_al'r_evenues, are reported. -
- separately from business-type activities, which rely to a-significant extent, on fees and charges for.

< The statement of activities demonstrates the degres 1o which the direct éxpenses of a given ™
'; * " function or segment are offset by program reverives. ‘Direct expenses are those that are dleaily =+~ -
-+ videftifiable. with ‘a specific function or segment.’ . Program’ revéenhues includés 1) charges fo =0 -
©. . oustomers.or applicants who purchase, use, ot dirgofly: hensfit from goods, services, or privileges ' .+
1 ovided by a given funclion or segment.and 2)-grants-god bontributions that ars resticted fo.
© . rmegling the operational.of capital requiterents of & particular function or segment. Taxes.and .©  “: -
:oifer oms not pioperly included among-progran reyenues are reported instead as gerieral: = 1
fevehies.. - . .o . C L e N E T e st

jor. indvidual “governmiontal funds are raportsy aé. sparaie colarns i the. fund financial = -




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMNARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

Measurement Focus - contmued

Govemmental fund financial statements are. reported using the ourrent financial resources
~measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recegnized

as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be avaffable
when they are collectible within the curreént period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the cuirent period. - For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are

collected within- 60. days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally-are
- recorded when a liability is incurred, as under ‘accrual accounting. However, debt. service
-expenditures, as.well as claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Prbperty taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, ahd interest associated with the current fiscal period
—are all considered to be- susceptlble to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
cuirént fiscal period. ~ All other revenue item's are conmdered fo be measurable and - avaiiable

: only when cashiis received by the govemment

. The Clty reports the following major govemmental funds:. : S
: :The :general furid is the government's primary operatmg fund ‘1t accounts for all
- financial resourees of the general govemment except those reqmred to be accounted

fori in another fund

.. 'The. street funt ac‘couats for the recelpt and expendlture of funds assnciated wuth the 3 N
- construction and malntenance of streets wﬁhm the City. _ :

. ‘The, grants ﬂmd aeeounts for the recelpt and eXpendltum of funds assoc:ated With Lo
. federal and sfate grants reeewed . R A

i The. f"apffal [6501Ve 08 fund is esfabltsﬁed to aocount for moiiies aowmulated for major, s
- fixgk asset: addiﬁons. Pﬁneipal fuhd‘ ng is. prowdéd by am'sual budgeted tranSférs fr.bm'; s
-otherfunds 3 S I T o

- The CIty reports the fo]lomng majdr PfGP"EtaW f““ds

_ ATha eiectnca.' ﬁmdanceunts for the actwitles of the Clty s elthﬂB diSfﬂf)uth 3 operatmhs _; . 2

- Tﬁe emergemy serwces r’und acceunts for the ac’ewitles of the Ctty’s ﬂre and ambuiarieef' T

o _,operattohs




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes fo Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Measurement Focus - continued - IR S
Private-sector standards of ;accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
. generally are followed. in both. the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to
the extent that those pronouncements do not conflict with or contradict guida-nce“_ of ‘the
. Governmental Accounting Standards Board. - Governments also have the option of following
~ subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject
to this same limitation. The govemment has efected not to follow subsequent private-sector

guidance.

- As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the govermnment-wide
financial statements, . Exceptions to this general rule are payments-inieu of taxes and other

, charges between the City's electric, water, sewer, and.cable television functions and various other
functions of the government. . Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs-and - .
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. ' R

Amounts reported as programrevenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
- contributions, including special .assessments.. Intemally dedicated resoyrces are reported as.

- general revenues rather thah as program revenues. ‘Likewise, gerieral revenues include all taxes.

. Proprietary funds ‘distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating stems.

- Operating revenues and expenses generally. result from providing .services -and producing and. .-
delivering goods in. connection. with a_propristary fund's principal .Ongoing: operations. The .~
principal- operating revenues of the City’s énterprise firnds are charges to cystomers for sales and-

- -services. The Cify-also rétoghizes as operating: revenue- the-portion of tap fees infended-to* - -

. Tecover the cost of connecting rew customers to the system. Operating éxpenses for enterprise . - .

- funds- include-the: costs*of ‘Salés and services, administrafivé expensés, and- depregiation o .

-capital .assels. Al revenugs: and expenses. nbt maeting. this definition "are reported as:
nonoperafing: revenues- and -expenses. “When. both restricted and ufrestrictéd: resources-are ' -

ity’s: policy. to use restrictdd resources ‘ﬁiﬁéit;theh_‘ghrggtﬁcte‘d'resqu,rcé§j-_" S

. available for use, itis the C

" asthey.afeneeded. *

T

: ‘., ': AR O 1": b n- :;b'- d?'d . -'ﬁ'g g
. gammercial papr. bankeFs dotoptancs,
 Oragon’ State Froasurer's.

ieprtodatiarvaile.

- ofideposit,.
In¥8stments: for. the’ City-

prop

tax 1éBeivables re shown.net of an allowanos for d




' CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

"NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - confinued
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equm{ eontmued :
Receivables and payables - continued :

- Ad valorem property taxes are levied on all taxable property as of January 1 preceding the
- beginning of the fiscal year. Property taxes become a lien on January 1 for personal properly and
on July “1 for. real property. Collection dates are- November 15, February 15, and May 15.

" Discounts-are. allowed if the amount due is received by November 15 or February 15. Taxes
unpaid and; outstanding on May 16 are considered delinquent. Uncollected property taxes are .
shown. in the combined balance sheet.” Uncollected taxes are deemed to be substantially

-collectible.or recoverable through liens; therefore, no allowance for uncolfectible taxes has been

+ - established:  Property taxes collected within approximately sixty days after fi scal year end are -
recognized as revenue. The remaining balance of taxes receivable is recorded as deferred

- revenue: because it -is not deemed available to finance operations of- the cument penod All

_property taxes reoeavable afe due from pmperty owners within the City.

Inventory of Materials and Supplies :
~ Inventories of materials and supplies in Enterpnse Funds are stated at the iower of oost or market- :

using the firstin first-out (FIFQ) method of costing. inventories in the govemmental type funds -
. are not considered material and oonsequently are recorded. by the City. as expend;tures at the 3

time of purchase

Restncted Assets : T y
-~ Céitain fund balances, are restricted to. the purpose for which the fund was oreated Restncted B
assets in-the sewer fund resuit froin. sewer revenug bond debt service requ;rements speczf ied by - :
. United. States Depatiment of Pgnw!ture Rural Utlhties Semce ;‘]hese .assets have been set,

-+ aside to pay principal and inferest on bonds payab!e in future years and emergency repairs 05 o
. - réplacament caused by Unfoteseen catasfrophe :

~"-'1$93 036 lncluded in thls amount 1s - the RUS reqwred restricted reserve of $53 711

L Other net assets are resiﬂcted by ena“bhng 1eg{slahoni for system developmerﬁ hlghway and street ) ;

L -'.mamtenanoe and canstmc‘uon cu!ture and recreatten and cemetery mamfenanoe L

(‘apltalAsseis S U C
- Capital- assets, which: mclude property plant ei‘gleupmentr and infrastmqti:te »as'sats (eg fbaﬁ!s

SN "‘,ardewatks and smlarn_emﬁ) are' p

" Such restricted amosnts.ét June 30, 2&1 4 wem e '



CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30 2011

o NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

, Camtal Assets — — continued
_ The City's policy is to capitalize material interest costs as part of the cost of capltal assets t)esed

n the borrowing costs mcurred Such costs were not considered materlat in 2011

-Property, plant, and equ;pment of the City is depreciated usmg the stralght—tme method over the -

- following estimated useful lives:

~ Assets Years
) Bu:ldmgs and improvements 20-50
Public domain infrastructure  ~ 30-100
_-System mfrastructure - 2550
"+ Vehicles , ~10-20
‘Office and other equlpment ' 5-10

Compensated Absences and Src - Pa ' _
‘Compensated absences for vacation pay are accrued in the govemment-vwde and propnetary :

o fund financial statements. Sick pay, which does not vest is: recognized in all fUnds when Ieave s
~ taken. o L
l:bng-Term Debt o S | . L C Lo
d propnetary fund types in. the fund ﬁnanceal-; S

- I the govemment~W1de ﬁnanelal Statements an _
statemerits, _long-term -debt and. other long-term obligations are reported as ligbiliies in” fhie ER

. "appllcabte govemmentat aeuvmes busmess-type activmes or proprietary fund type Statement of R
NetAssefs ' e _ T

* Fund Egu:tx S ' ‘ -
Beginning,with fiscal year 2011 the City. implemented GA$B Statement No. 541 "Fund Batance
Reportmg and Governmerital: Fund Type: De‘t"mtwns ‘t‘tus Statement prowdes more. c!early'_.
“defined:fund balance categones t0. make the -nature and éxtent of the. constréinis ptaceg on a. oy

SRR govemnirent’s fund. balances niore’ fraanspafent ,The following cIassuﬂcatfons_ descnbe the
NS retative ‘sfrength of the spend‘mg cmstramts* S TR S
‘ }anspendabre | fund “Balatics—ami

i as"gr{ahwfs; bohdhoide
. provision§, or by snafiiing &g

$ae: hrghest tevel actic
}Ass:gned fund-b' ce.

elégétes the authot‘rfy
Unafss;gned fur_nd ‘bHal '_Mo /




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

. "NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued -
- Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equify - comi_nued _

Use of Estimates )
“In: prepanng the: City's financial statements, management is required to make estimates and

-assumptions that.affect the reported’ amounts -of assets and liabilities and disclosure . of

- contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenditures and expenses during the reporting penod ~Actual results could
differ from those estimates. S

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

Deposuts and investments

-+ Custodial credit risk for deposits is:the risk that in the event of a bank failure the Cltys deposrts
may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover.collateral securities in the possession-of
an outside party. Oregon:Revised Statutes require. deposuts to be adequately coveréd by federal
deposntory insurance or deposited at an approved. depository as identified. by the Oregon
. Treasurer. At June 30, 2011, the carrying amount of the City's deposats was $284,210 and the
bank bafance was $301,269. Of the bank bafarice, $250,000 was covered by Federal depository
insurance. The balance of $51,269 was subject to custudlal credat risk. but Was cbllaterahzed in

acoordance with Oregon Rewsed Statutes.

- 'For. mvestments custodlal credit risk is the risk ihat in the event of the failure of the counterpaﬁy,

‘the” Clty w:ll not be able to recover the value-of its mvestments or collateral securities in the
_possession of an.outside party. Interest rate risk isthe tisk.that changes. in interest. rates will ..
R ad\?ecseiy affect the fairvalue of an investment. Investm‘ents are d:vewﬁed fo. mtn:mlze the risk of: .-
- -loss resulting f frof: over-concentlatlon of assets ina speclﬁc malurty period,.a: ‘single issuer, or an' o

L mﬂnﬁduaf class of securities. The City has iot: adopted a formal pollcy for these nsks At June S

'30 201 1 the Ctty’s lnvestment balanoes were as foliows R - -




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, QREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30 2011

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - contmued _
Receivables

- Receivables as of June 30, 2011 for the City's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the -
. aggregate mcludlng the applicable allowances for uncollectlble accounts, are as foliows:

Less
Accounts -Granis Taxes Allewance for
' 7 : Recgivable Receivab-le Receivable Totat Uncoliectibles Total
General . $45,862 _ $11,219 $57,081 . (§$12600) . $44,481
Grants - ' $56,081 56,081 L 56,081
Electrical 143,230 143,230 (225) 143,005 -
Emergency Services 56,999 ‘ _ 56,999 . {13,507). ' 43,492
Sewer - 37,875 : : 37,875 ' 37.875
Nonmajor Furids 75,340 : _ . 75.340 R 75,340°
_$359,306 §56.081 . $11,219 $426,606 _  ($26,332). . - $400,274
Capital assets | ,
Capltalasset actlwty for the year ended June, 30 2011 was as foﬂows T
T ~ Balances- N -~ -Balances
' o ’ ' . ._luIy 1,2010  -Additions Deletions  June 30,2011
Govemmentatactivmes | R : T
" Capital assets ‘not bemg depreclated , ' S e T .
, _L.and; ST S _. $171 265- S e $171,265°

Tota! capital assets net belng deprecnated s-17_"-.1‘.2655.f'-: '-':_:., — 0 et 0 e 171255

e : _;;Capttalassets hemg deprecuated
7 Buildifgs and'i ﬂnprovements
Machlnefy artd equupment
lnfrastmcture L

441"544 4529t 486835
R e ;,‘.WAIZ.J‘S.-?- L

B Tota! captta! assets bemg deprec!ated - 3.55B.001 2601282 cae

o ‘-Less act:wrlulatgcl dspfaclat" sn for
- - Buﬂdrngs and-—i{hpmvements

(139 02«47 5




- CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON -
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

‘NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS — continued

Capital assets contmued

Balances. - -  Balanoes
S July 1,2040. - Additions Deletions - June 30,2011
Business-fype activities: ' s : ' -
Capital assets not being deprecnated : : . L
Land . ©$133927 - - $133927
Construction in progress T $13,932 13,932
Other - 33,505 . - 33,505
.'Tbtai capital assets, notbeing depreciated 167,432 113,932 0. 181,364
. Capital a’sse’ts; being depreciated: . ) -
Buildings. . . - - 1,631,036 - 1,631,036
System- - 11,643,993 140,682 7.275 11,777,400 -
Machmery and equrpment . 1,769,652 33,533 _ 1,793.185 '
: Tota.l-capfta-rassets being. depreciated 15034681 __ 174216~ 7275 15,201,621
‘Less aceumulated deprec:atlon for o ' .
~ Buiidings (37,855) (32, 516) - ~ (70,371)
- System .. (3,901,879) - (265,168) = . (7,276} (4,189,772)
Machlneryand eqmprnent ‘ (’1_0450.12) o @ae1s) o o (1429,927) -
Total achJmulated deprecuation L g 934 745) o (362.599) < (7.275)  _ (5;369.()10).;-_
Tota;l c;aplta! assets bemg depreciaied net '-;19 0494935 . {08388) . 0O | 9841,551
Bumnessf'pe actwihes capltal assets ne’t $1 0 217 36? : (.$§‘i94.4’52j\"€ Lo $0 310‘022,91’5

. Depreci‘aﬁﬁ‘a expense was charged te functmnslpregrams of th& Clty as fol{ews

_ mmental actmtues' o
: Generalgwamment

: ~‘genera1 infrastfucmre asseis :

ighways and streats, inchidif rgg depreciataonzo




CITY OF CASCADE LOC-KS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements

dJune 30, 2011

NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - continued - -
Interfund transfers ' S . L

- The City routinely makes transfers between funds. These are primarily to the Capital Reserve-
Fund for future major capital purchases and other funds for current capital outlay. Interfund
transfers for the year were as follows: . A

Transfer in: L .
: Capital . Emergency Nonmajor _
Transfer Out: ' General - Resefve Grants - Services  Proprietary  Total
. General T $12,000 $110,18% $122,181
Street : ' 3400 @ : el _ . '3:400
Grants B - 42766 .. 42,766
Capital Reserve $41,291 o . 41,291
Sewer 28,000 : .~ -28,000
Electrical . ' 74,000 $3.600 77600
Emergency Setvices. o $6,598 R ‘ . 6,598
Nenmajor proprietary : _ 39,091 - - ERREY . _39,091

Totaltransfers out . _$41,201 . _$156491 _ $6598 $152.947  $3600 _ $360927

. ‘Bonds,payable dnd fong-term debt - T L -

- Bonds. payable: consists of a sewer revenue serial bond issue. ' The-interest rate for the 1998

* Rural Utilities Servicé. Sewer Revenue Bond issue.is 4.75. ;-Lo'ng.ftenn‘del?t‘ consists of a-loan from. -

- Oregon:Econamic-Dévelopment Depaitment at an, avérage Tate of 5.1356%. "Dring2008-09 the

.+ . City borrowed: $275,000 from the’ Oregon. Investmeftt Boaid ata rafe.of 4%. *Interest in the’

.- - -amount-of $55,842 i included-as & diréet gxpense on e statemeiit of activities. - Othérlorig-term
: fs. ““Maturities of bond principal and -

.. debt consists of decrued vacafiorr and ‘construction deposis.
[z other lohg-term debtat June 30, 2011 wers as follows: .- e




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

+ NOTE 2 - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - continued
Bonds payable and long-term debt - continued
Changes in Long-Term Debt were as follows:

1988 Sewer _
Revenue OEDD 0iB o .
, o -Bonds Loan Loan _Ofher. Total

Governmentaltype activities:. ' ' ‘ :
Balance - July 1, 2010 T . : _ $23,508 $23,508
Additions . . 2,166 . 2,166
Balanee - June 30, 2011 25674 25674
Business-type activities: : o
Balance - July 1,2010 . $800,121 - $123,521  $246,436 75,981 1,246,059
Payments (13,988) (18,590) '(23,990) - {1,186) {67.759)
Batance - Ju'ne 30,2011 786133 - 104,931 222446 . 74795 1,188,305
Total - Juned0;2011 . " §786,133 . $104.931 _ $222.446 $100,469 - _$1213.979

NOTE 3 OTHER INFORMATION

: The Caty g expesed to vanaus nsks q‘f Ioss related to forts tﬁaﬂ of damageto and destrucﬁoﬂ a
of assets etrbrs and amisslons and-natu;al d:sasters fer whmh the: Gity cames gommercaa!

B . Rlan .""-";"";"'t"‘n TheCity 1sa pamclpatgng employer in the Oregon PubﬁcEmployng Ret;rement o
i ..Fund (PERS); ‘a."cost-sharirig- multiple-employer . defined ' beriefit pension pub '-empiﬂyee -
« ;. refirement “plat _establlshed utider Qpegon RevuAsed_r(Sﬁa&[te »-Qhapter. 23&600;_,-;_._1_m s as a

P I;\nng, adj sfﬂaents, desl
. establishddiby state stefiie.” .-

o Setvice Rétirerent Plan (OFSRP) is-effettive for
; 0&3 -aud alse applies o any:n ctws F!ERS m@mhers w_ho Teturn
P ' or HhE1998°0 Leg;siature




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

‘NOTE 3 — OTHER INFORMATION — continued
Employee Retirement Plan - continued e R y
Funding Poficy. Members of PERS are required fo contribute 6.00%:of their saldry covered.under
the ‘plan. The Cily is fequired by ORS 238.235 to contribute at 4n actuarially determiried rate.
- The rates for the year were: PERS Tier 1/Tier 2 — 14.97%: OPSRP general service members —
+ 16.36%; and OPSRP police and fire - 19.07% of salary covered under the plan. The contribution
requirements for plan members and the City are established by ORS Chapter 238 and may be

amended by an act of the Orégon Legislature.

Annual Pension Cost. For the. year erided June 30, 2011, the City’s annual pension cost for
PERS was equal-to the City’s required and actual contributions. The required cohtribuiont was
determined a$ part of the December 31, 2010 actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a). 8.00% investment rate of return (net of
-, administrative eXpensss), (b) projécted salary increases was 3.75%.per year, (c) future interest

- credits -on member eontributtions: 6f:8.00% on-tégular member dccounts and 8.25% on variable
. member accounts, and. (d) 2.75% per yeaf post-refirement cost-of-fiving increases. - The
underlying long-term assumed rate of inflation is 2.75% per year. The actuarial value of PERS
- assets are valued on the fair-market value miethiod. The City's unfunded actuarial liability is being

amortized as a level percentage of payroll ovef a closed 20 year period for Tier 1/Tier 2 and 16

' ‘years forOPSRP. -

Fiscal Year ~ AnnualPension . " 'Percenlage of = ‘Net Pension -

‘Ending . Cost(APG) .. = ' APC Contributed -- - Obligation
Do 6-30-08 - §128608- 0 - - - 100% . - o 0 o
R P 630-10-- - 470080 o 7 . 100%. . 0
e o L

I R I

.-+ " Trond information 3 ‘designed o ‘give ‘anindication of ths' progress made in ecournidating  +
.7 sufficient. assets to: pay benefits. when' dug,-. Actusarial inforiation for calerdar year 2041 ds the L
. 7o ost recent avallable.- As noted in {hedable, the City's. actuarial valuation of assats-and aborued: = -0

bty is Bocled s of e 2011 valator

: ] Schedyle df Fundi ﬁg :
3 _:- o ACtuanal Uhﬁmded

S Date




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2011

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORMATION - continued
Emplovee Refirement Plan, continued
Retiremient’ Heaith lnsurance Account (RHIA): As a. member of Oregon Publlc EmploYees
Retiremerit System (OPERS) the- City coritributes to the Retirement Health insurance Account -
- (RHIA) for each of its sligible employess. RHIA is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined _
benefit othet postemployment. benefit plan administered by OPERS. Eligible PERS Tefirdes
whao-receive ‘benefits and are enrolied in certain' PERS: admmlstesred health insurance: programs.

. may receive a subs:dy towards the payment of health insurance premiums. This report ‘can be
‘obtained.within the same PERS report as stated in the PERS note. The authority to establish
- and amend fhe benef t provision of RHIA resides with the Oregon Legls!ature Under ORS_
238.420 retireés may receive:a SubSde for Medloare supplemental health insurance of up to

$60 . per month ‘towards “the cost of their health insurance -premium under the ‘RHIA,
o Partrclpatmg gavgmments are confractially required 1o ¢

- assessed each year by OPERS, currently .29% for tier 1ltier P and .19% for OPSRP: annual_

. covered. payréll Thé OPERS Board.sefs the employe{‘ eonfnbutlon rates based on the annual

T reqwred contrlbutron of the emp!oyers (ARC) an-amount ac{uanaﬂy deterrhined in ‘accordance -

 with the parameters of- GASB No. 45. The ARC represents alevel of. fund‘lng that, .if paid on an
-ongoing: basis, is. p?ojectecl to-cover, normal cost each yeat and amorfize any 'unfunded actuarial

e liabifities. of ‘the- plan: ‘over a. period: not fo exceed thirty years. . “The -Cily’s altocateﬁ RHIA

T $25, 548 respec’tIVely The City's . contn‘butlons tb RHIA for the"ye

" unfunded actuarial Jiabitity at: December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 is $28,816, $26, 109, and
he-years erided June 30, 2011,

i 2010, dnd. 2009 were approximately $2,300, $1,800, and $2,000, reSpectively, wich equaled
. the reqwred contn‘butlons eaoh year. ' _ o S

ptdbute to the RHIA at a raté
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GENERAL FUND

REVENU ES
' Propeﬂy taxes and lntereat

Pay_ments in Ileu_of faxes
from Enterprise Funds

lntergovammentai revenues
. State liguor taxes
Cigaretfe taxes

-State-revenue sharirig- tunds

- Museum state grant

’ Charges for serwees :
Usé.of city. property fees
- Copy-and fax charges
lnfonnatidn .serwce fees
' .-Planmng £5

Plannmg"eriginaenngestxmates ‘

. Recreation-fegs; - o
'. .'cnyhaﬂ renbal R

Co.owe

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund'Balances - -Budget snd- Attual

E&E@‘-Qﬂ@gﬁlﬂ&gﬂ

Variance

_ Budgeted Amounts Favorable
Original , ' Final Actua! (Unfavorable)
_$170,600 $170,600 $191,617 " _$20917
11 1,4'001 111,400 113,177 1,777
12,588 12,568 13,575 A
1,827 . 1527 1642 115
6,000 - 6,(;)0_0_ . 8,393 2,393
1,000 000 L 4000 S0
21,115 21,116 24,610 3.495
as.udd’- 39,000 39,000 o
B S £ 5712 197
150 S £ 77 - A73)
140,000, 140,000 | © 6,683 (133,317}
150,000 - 180,000 - . 500 -{148.500).
200 209 489 . 289 .

47811

{282,314)

g gy
94,843 14348
4,984 1,464

-1,6007. e




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendiures and
Chiapges in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
?(ear Ende& June 30, 2011

Variance

, Budgeted Amounts - ~ Favorable
Onglnal - Fina! : Actual o {{_J!n_favm_fabie)

.'Plannrng : _ _ :
Personal services e .o §3BOB o 63,898 - - 60,407 . 34Am
Materials and services . - o 313946 - _ 313,946 23801 290,345

377844 . 37TBM . 84008 293,836
Museum: o 7 . [
Personal services R 11080 11,060 10053 1007
Materials and services - _ e 2000 . 2000 4438 . .. . 582

13060, . 13660 _ 1481 . - . 1569
" Governmental/ CommumtyRelaﬂens : : g : _A .7 . '
. Matenals and sefvices © - . e 18730 13830 8755 . 3,775

Property depariment - DR R ‘ _
Personalservices” . - .. T e e 42.777 S 4a8FTT 49050
Materals and serviges. . & oo Lo 28050 26050 188%

-'7&8,_27;;_ SRR | S 68.389

Reereat:on department
- Personal services -
Mateuals and serviees

5340

" PoliceServices: . -
Personal services .- -
Matenatsaudsxe;woes

.....




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

: Year Ended Junie 30; 2011

‘ 3 , Variance
-Ofiginal and : ‘Favorable
.__Final Budget _Actual . . __{Unfavorable)

STATE TAX STREET

REVENUES I
State.gas tax apportionment T 844,741 $51,226 $6,485
Interest oninvestments | © 300 - 256 | 44)
Miscellaneous revenue - . .18,300 19,514 1,214

Totél Revenues o 63,341 7099 7855

EXPENDITURES e R S | - Y
'Personal. services L S 44709 _ 27,377 o 173327
‘Materials.and services . .- . B4,250 44,641 9,609
Capital outlay _ S 43,000 - 1,098 41,902
Contmgencles g o 7,982 _— ‘ 7,95_-2 :

Tota{Exaenditunes- T e 73 116

Revenues Over (Underj Expenditufes;_":: S (86690) R _ (2 120)"

_J: :

OTHER FINANCING (USES)
Operating transfers wt '

Revenues Gver (Under;) Expendutures S
andﬂther Uses o AN




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
" .Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

) Yariance
Qriginal and ) fFavorable
* Final Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

GRANTS FUND
REVENUES | o
Granf fevenues . ©$1,099,333 $566,536 ($532,797)
Miscellarieous revenue o - 0 5,195 5,195

Total Reve’nues I 1,099,333 571731 (527,602)

EXPENDITURES B - B
Materials and sennces 14,270 : . 3,788 - 10,482
Capital ouﬂay o - . 1,088,333 574,641 o 51-3"-7.92

Total Expendltures S ideaevs  _ s7edr0  _ sp4dm

Revenues Over {Under) «Expenditures @Oy (659) - (3 328)

oTHER FINANGING SOURCES
: Operatlng transfersm o

3970 ¢ 6598 - 33%

Revenugsaver Expendftures R T o
anthherSt;um;es C et A s e B e




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
June 30, 2011

 NOTE 1~ STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Information o
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with Oregon Revised Statues (ORS 294 -
Local Budget Law) for all governmental funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

- Fach year, the budget- officer submits a proposed budget to the Budget Committes for public
~ hearing. The budget commitiee consists of the City Counil and an equal number of lay citizens of
the City appointed by the council. The budget committee reviews the proposed budget and

- approvés the budget document. The Council holds a public hearing and adopts a final budget no
tater than June 30. ' | : T o

. The budget is prepared by categoty (i.e., personal service, materials and services; capital outlay,

- .debt sewice and other requirements) within funds. Adjustments to the budgetary appropriations -
require;approval of the. Council. Expenditure appropriations may.not be overexpended except in
the case-of grant funding issued-during the fiscal year., Council may transfer ambunts between
categorics by resolution... Unexpeted additional resources may be added to the biadget through
the use'of-a stipplemental budget. L R |

: Thefollong budgetarycategery had expenditures ex‘c_;ééding appmpriatlonsforme year.

s Fund S

if-.
5,

92
(19,7945 - - {af
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
... Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
- YearEnded June 30, 2011

5 Variance
.. Budgeted Amounis . Favorable
‘Original Final Actual {Unfavorable)
ELECTRICAL FUND
REVENUES o
Residential sales _ . $725000 $725,000 $760,175 .. $35,175
Commercial sales . . 580,000 £80,000 524,614 - (55,386)
Street ligtits, . . 27,000 27600 . 28,800 _ 1,800
Sales to public bodies . . S 237,000 - . 237,000 263589 - 26,589
Customer instalfation. =~ - 6,300 6,300 - B5%0 290
Pole contacts T Co ' 3825 3,825 3917 92
Interest on investments . 2500 2,500 C 3477 o877
" Miscelianeous - ST 1,998,200 - 1,998,200 : 68,166 __ {1.929,034)
~Total Revenues © . 3579825 3.579,825 1660028 - __(1919,797)
EXPENDITURES
‘Opstating: L i . S L R
Personal services, <o 0 T T T 890150 - - . 952,650 - 497,756 : 454,894
‘Materials andserwees L e e 2761850 2609350 907357 .. 1791993
 Ceapitaloutiay © T S T 115,500 1188000 ¢ 28379 90,121

Contmgéncles IR o 157,943 - - 157943. 9T 187943

. 3825443 .-3;925;@;4_3,-_ o 1430492 © .. 2:494951

Admimstratjon
... Personat servi‘cs;s .
.+ Materisls anid servicos

(158)
575

“tazaso 142430
_.b4z8e - o 54’352'_

i 420 '; '.
2 A7
* '{.3- 75 574

196 752 .

THER _FINANcmG Us%s«
5 dpémﬁhgltrafiﬁ'grs‘ o




CITY OF CASCADE { OCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendifures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Yeat Ended. June 30, 291

. _ : - " Variance
: : _ _Budgeted Amounts ‘ ' Faverable
SR o o Orginals- . - ~ Final Aclual {Unfavorable)

WATER OPERATING FUND

REVENUES S P
‘Water sales - T . S . T $181,0000. 0 -0 $181,000 $187,967 " -$6.967
Conneclion charges Lo o 15 - 1,750 ; 1,925 e 175 :
intereston investments ) . S [ B 650 435 (o215
Miscellaneous revenues - - : T 50080 50,050 . 4825 7 '(45 225)

TotalRevenues . . - . 233450 . ° 233,450 - 195,152 . o (38.29B)

- EXPENDITURES
Operating: : ) B L SR .
Perspnal services - . ... ERE A 85268 ... -  B3,258 © 41,393 o 41,865
 Materials and services © . S om0 401225 T 103,225 , 69971 - 33,254
Capital outiay S S 1. . s5500° - 55500 1,260 54,250
' Confingencies o e pegee v 21899 T ~21,899,

S 263882 L os3ge2 . 1"1_2;61'43‘-.:‘-"'_:'--.7_151.268_‘

Adhitntsh’aﬂon } R NPT _ N
~ Personalservices  ~ .. .- Lo 46849 - 1 46,849 cooasg21. - 1028
Matenalsand semees Lo 15319 LT s 6319 4764 . 886 -

62,168

.. 326,050
4926000

' _—‘f'a__@mER Hnmcmesamcﬁswsﬁsi
© < Cperating transfes i .




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OGREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Experidftures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Yeaf Ended Jung 30, 2011

Variance
_ Budgeted Amounts Favorable
. Original C- Final ‘ Actual y ‘LUnfavqr‘able) .

SEWER OPERATING FUND
REVENUES T - e e
Sewer service fees - _ . $335,000 ‘ $335,000 $388,128° . $23,128

Miscellanepus revenues 25100 25100 454 s ;‘(24-_6146)
_ Interest on invesiments _ ... 780 750 519 - _(231)

T.otal Revenues . , . ,3;‘6'{3,850 - 360,850 359,101 '_ .'-’(-"1,7491)_

EXPENDITURES _ o oo
Operating: P i ', o R :
"Pérsonal services - 47 310 - - 45810 18920 28,881
_Materials and services .. . . 1.204800 206,400 170,986° - ./ 35414°

.. Capital outlay - S 1,500 11,580 0 o 11,500

- Contingencies ‘ ' : , ‘___2‘4 563 24,563 _ L SR -'24563

1

- 'ﬁdﬁfrﬁéhaﬁdw
- Personalsemces :
Maienals and services

268273 - ___ 167915 Tl 100356

41841 a1378. . - gy
15025 . 1483% L [ 189,

G866 - . saass--*f 56214 662"

' 345139__-" L 204129,

TS T 114 972

«Re\fenue)s Over (Uﬂder) EXpenditures
- gnﬂ"oﬂqer Uses- T




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, QREGON
Scheduie of Revenuas, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

; . Variance
. Qriginal and - Favorable.
O : : Final Budget o “Aciual | {Unfavorable)

1998 SEWER BOND FUND

REVENUES. . : '
Interest on invesiments o 7 - $300 _ $389 $59

EXPENDITURES : ‘ L

Principal payments. 13,988 . 13,988 - _ 0
inferest payments; - ‘ - 38,723 39,723 0
Coﬁﬁhgencies e 89,800 o 89,800

Total E:qoendljtyres | . 48s1. 83711 89800

Revenues Oveir(Under) Expenditures ~ (143211) -  (53,352) 89,859

-OTHERFINANCINGSOURCES e ' N
Ope[aﬁngﬁansfers m L L : ,63;?11 S 53,71 1 _{10,000)

RevenuesandﬂtherSaurces Over -~ oL AuTis : T
(Uﬁﬂerjfmanditures . C 0 T qres00) L 359 . 79,859

-"'."_V,i:FUNDBAMNOE‘ 4u5y1 2010 L iaes0s ) 95 465

$BD 32.4 980324




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund.- Balances - Budget and Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2014

_ Variance

- - Budgeted Amgunts : .., Favorable
Original ~_Final Actual . | {Unfavorabie)

TELEVISION SYSTEM FUND

 REVENUES . ST S R
Cable service fees S $82000 - $82,000 $78,267 - ($3.733)
HBO service fees o 10,060 _ 10,000 9609 ... .. . (391)
Channel:23 advertising income : 700 700 630 - (70)
Cable internet sales ‘ o 57,000 57,000 58489 . 1489
Cable modem sales ‘ “vo0 ¢ 700 . 900 ' 7 200
Connection charges- o 2,300 . 2,300 2200 0 0 (10)
Anterest oninvestments . L2000 200 - 182 : (48)
" Miscellaneous revenues . - 10590 - . 10590 - 1124 . .. . (9.466)
Total Revenues 163400 163,490 161461 {12,029)

EXPENDITURES

Operaﬁng;(}ATV: : , ‘ S
Personaf services - . o : . 12 240 - 18740 . 4,014 Lo T RT28
" Matbiidls and services . - . 85,400 " 83,900 : 74,046 L -0,854
Capitaloutlay o 3 \ 4,1130 o 4,100 2736 - . 1,365
‘Qonﬁngenctes S . C 1 73*2 - 1,732 O o 1732 ]

10347 103472 80795 22,677_

Opera&Qg Cabte lntemagt
Personal sembes i

_ 11260-':."-‘ . 4885 :;-.é;-'(fzs_‘. S
Matenals and sew;ees '

33,274 ST g0z -"ﬁere'-

sagey . dod01

apds ‘
898,

(13'85” 23*‘133 G

ARG (58] -
“Opersting atnsfemam




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 38, 2011 -

o Variance
v < : - ..~ Budgeted Amounis Favorable
: Origi inal. - . ‘Final Actuat ) {Unfavorable)

EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND

REVENUES

Fire and ambulance fees - - $260,400 - - $260,400 $201,214 O {959,186)
Miscellarieous income Lo . _ 1400 - 1,400 - 4240 o 2840

Total Revenues -~ . L 261800 . 261,800  _ 206454 - . (58,346)

EXPENDITURES

Personal services . 102,416 101,416 - 99062 STl 2,354
Materials and services . B 185,078 187,078 70576 - .. - 16,502
Cepitaloutfay . . = - S 175881 . 17,581 6,234 © 11347

306075 306075 275872 ____ 30203

Administration: o : S 7 : : S T
. Personal services . Co S . 43081 - . 13061 otggar 314’

Taim s Y I .11,334'

Tctal Expendltures

300860 G | 320800 . 26963

(591:00; il ISQQ‘?‘???_ (B

e - w0 76,770 :
{1777&) U 17 N B

Opemﬁng t:ansfers m
Opemhng’ﬂansfersout :




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

_ . Variance
Original and Favorable
Final Budget Actual ' (Unfav_orable)

CEMETERY FUND

' REVENUES _ : o
‘Sales and fees ' - $2.350 $5,098 7 $2,748
interest on investments _ ' - 100 ' 66 . ... .34

Total Revenues T 2,450 564 2714

EXPENDITURES - . | R
Personal services o _ 3,005 L3200 1873
Materials and services S 3450 1,119 0 2331
Contingencies =~ e 7,995 - 7,895

Total Expenditres ~ . . . 14450 2251 12,199

Revenugs Over (U_nder)-'Expeﬁﬁjtures - (12000 = _2.—*9.13' S 1481

'FUND BALANCE - July 1,2010-7. ... - 12000 - _ 13075 - S

FUNDBALANCE -June30,201€ . so  __ sisgss  ___ 315088

o, T




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures and
"~ Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

. _ Varance
- Original and . Favorable

3 . Final Budget . Actual (Unfavorable)
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FUND

REVENUES .
intergstoninvestments S ' $200 . $271 %71
Miscellaneous revenue v - 121,000 . 40,808 = . {80,182

Total Revenues - e 421,200 41079 (80,121)

EXPENDITURES - _ | _ .
Capitat outlay - - . . | ol - 96413 297 96,116

- Revenues Ove‘r- Expenditures -~~~ : - 24,787 . 40,782 ¢ 15905

OTHER HNANCING USES

Operating transfers out I _ (64780) 0 . B4TBT

RevenuesO'«er(Under)Expendltures f T RPN
andOtherUses : T e ... 40g00) - 40782 - - . . 80762 -

FUNDBALANCE July‘l 2010, ERERRN 40000 40,804 RS

FQN@.QMNCE%*’.F{"e?%@f%?:'l@‘i :-;- f.: : S0 $EISES  _ WSE

| 911 EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUNB AT

Revenuesﬂver Expendliises




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended Junie 30, 2011

. Variance
- Original and S Favorable
Finat Budget Actual (Unfavorabi_e)

TOURISM FUND

REVENUES S

Room assessment : o . $34,500 $40,501° . 86,001
Interest on investments . 200 200 _ 0
Miscelianeous income - : 2,200 400 . _ . .. (1,800) -

Total Revenues o 36,900 __an101 . 4201

EXPENDITURES : R o

Personal sefvices S 3,202 2460 - 832
Materials and services -~ - 79,151 - 56,828 ' 22,323
Capital outlay ' | T 1,500 ‘ o 1,500
‘Contingencies. = S - 4957 9 . 4857

Total Expenditures . 88900 . _59288«..._' . "'29',612

Revenues Over (Under) Expendltures - " (52000) o (18, 187) DA -33 813

* FUND BALANCE Q2010 U gagge ',49.26.5 R (2735) .

| FUNDBALANCE -Jine 30,2011 . - - ... . snom. . gstore




CITY OF CASCADE L.LOCKS, OREGON
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures and
~Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30 2011

Variance

: :Ongmai and = Favorable
Final Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

CEMETERY TRUST FUND

REVENUES S _ L :
interest on investments ' Eh | . %100 $33 . (367)

EXPENDITURES . - ' I
' Coritingencies - - S _ 7,400 - -0 g 1,400

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures S ~ {7,300) . 33 Coo 7338

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - T o
Operating transfers in . o : - 300, S T ¢/ SR

Reveh’ueé and Othér Sourses o R o oo oL
" Over' (Under) Expenditures o ~ (7,000 258 1288

‘FUNDBALANCE July‘l 2010 R R T 7= N - N

FUND BALANCE June: 30 2011 Gt e0 eTast o ABe

©MUSEUMTRUSTFUND - ©




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year Ended June 30,2011

Variance
Original and Favorable
Final Budget . Actual - _(Unfavorable)
OIB FIRE HALL DEBT FUND
EXPENDITURES 7
Principal payments $24,000 ©$23,990 - %10
Interest payments ' : 2,500 : 9421 ] 79
Total Expenditures - 33500 33411 gy
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES o |
'Operating fransfers in - o - 33,500 33411 - (89)
'Othe'rrSoUFces Over Expenditures o 0 B ¢ -0
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2010 - o o _- . 0

© FUNDBALANCE-Junes0,2011 g g %0




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2011

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND - 08
REVENUES
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous revenue

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES -
Capital outlay

Revenues: Overr(Under) Experjditures
OTHER: FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operatmg transfers in -
Operattng transfers out

Total Other Fmancmg Soufces (Uses)

RevenUes and-Other Sources (Uses)
Over (Under) EXpendltures

"FUND BALANCE Jur;m 2010

- FUND BAtANCBa June 3{) 2011

Variance
- Original and Favorable
- Final Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$3,000 © $3,685 $685
450,000 23,237 {426,763)
© 453,000 26,922 (426,078)
1,277,487 43,065 1,234,422
(824,487) _(16,143) 808,344
184,487 156,491 (27,996)
‘(310'000),; S 10,000.
174,487 156,491 (17.996)
| (650,000) . .'-_.140 348 790,348
650000 . 910302 260,302
e 31 oso 65& | $1,050,650 .
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Combining Schedule of Net Assets
Non-major Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2011

Non-major Funds

: Total
~ Television - S ‘ - Non-major -5+ . .« .
System Cemetery Water Proprietary ... .+ . .
Fund _Fund " Fund Funds

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS ‘ ,

‘Cash and cash equivalents $23,501 $16,407 $83.272 $123,180 _

Accounts receivable o 15,408 ' ' 22,660 38,068+
Inventory of materials - - 13,962 S 8,215 23,177 i

Total CurrentAssets - 52871 16407 115,147 184,426 ... . .

PROPERTY PLANTAND
-EQUIPMENT - netof : - o s L
: accumulateq depreciation 196,659" 30,817 - 749,381 - . 976,837

| TotalAssets . spigss0 - savopa’ 9864508 $1161.262 L

LIABILTHIES
'CURRENTLIABIL!T!ES U : sl
.. .Acgounts payable. ©oo. . 45849 - $189 $6757‘-}j' $12305
‘Accrued expenses: - L Lo 2715 7 221 - 4366 7502
Customerdsnts LU es . .p448 - o 2610

e

Toial Current uab:rues ';'-8,?29'1’-_, e 420 43568 22 7‘17

f ;";LONG-TERM DEBT
Accrued vacati(m L

i -‘:'f Totai L[abillties




CITY OF CASCADE LGCKS, OREGON
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
NMon-major Proprietary Funds

.o Total
Television Non-major
" System Cemetery Water Proprietary
Fund Fund Fund Funds

OPERATING REVENUES -
Sales and service charges. S $149,284 $5.098 $187,967 $342,349
Connection fees and other ' 2,024 6.750 8.774

Total Operating Revenues ' IR 151,308 5,098 194,717 351,123

OPERATING EXPENSES _ . o :
Personal seivices ' 47,480 1,133 871214 135,827

. Contractual services ' ‘ o 2400 : 21,993 34,403
~ Materials and supplies . 3,414 412 15,743 . 19269.
‘Depreciafion - - 26,032 - ; 30,202 56,234
0“‘9’ . ' : 96,760 - 707 47,547 145014 -

Total Operafing Bxpenses . 185796 22852 202699 ___ 390,747

Opeiaimg ‘income (l.oss) . _- X ) - (34.488) g . | -.25346, (7.982) - (39.624) .

; NGNDPERATINGREVENUES- , S : . L
L lnterestomnves!ments o -_ L. 462 - . .66 7 435 . 853,

lnwme{i_ﬂ’ssa Before Opemtmg Transfers : _‘Q' (34,336) ':- R -'.":-'" 2912 o (7',54?) - _j_-_' (38971)
ﬁperéﬁnghansfmin T e 3600 36800
_'fommmgtmnsfmma LR - i ERD ) (3(:‘:.209-1.)1_-:'., -'1,;(39199¥) =

T@ta! Opeseitg R @A) o (ASY

A (49&156);

' ‘5,1,887,667 .

.2019 e

| ?Tmé‘nﬂass@a JHIH




. }' LONG-TERM BEBT

Accmedvacatlon

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Comparative Balance Sheet

Sewer Fund

June 30, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
- Inventory

Total Current Assets
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt service:

- Cash and investments

Total Res’tric‘ted Assets

PROPERTY PLANT AND- EQU!PMENT -

net of accumu!ateu depreclaﬂon

. Tota! Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY e

CURRENT LIAEHLITIES
. Aceouns: payable _
. Accryed: expenses . ..

Currentportlon of long«fetm debt -‘_ RN

Total Currefni L.lab'ﬁtles. SR

. Borids and notas payalile

2011 2010
$114,222 $82,262
37.875 34 682
2,131 2,131
154,228 © 119,075
93,036 117,965
93,036 117,965
4,543,645 4677490
$4,790,909 .§$4,914,530 -

$1 7&5
2,944 2,044
33,407 32 578

: -'ss-%gesf.:,f: e

282

859@79'5_1 -




- CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Sewer Fund
Years Ended June 30, 2011.and 2010

2011 ' 2010

OPERATING REVENUES - - |
Sales and service charges -~ .~ $358,128 . $343,633
Connection fees and other - 454

Total Operating Revenues . 358,582 . _  ~343633

OPERATING EXPENSES .~ C :
Personal services I L 58,306 75,088
Contractual serviges - s ' 105,240 - 86,789

~ Materials and supplies S . 928t 8,610
Depreciation , ... 133845 . - 133,835
Other ST D L 71332 66,888

© Total Operating Expenses -+ - - 377,974 371210

K Operatmg Income (Loss) R B . (19.392} S 5‘(27-:5"77): oo o

N@NOPERATING REVENUES (EKPENS&S)
Interest on mvestments T

s Bond and other i“nterest expens;é

7 (454217 (48942)

Total Nenaper@tmg Revenues {E@eases) v S 7-(45543)" L (47,873) e

'“°°‘“e (mss’ Bﬂfﬂr& @Wahng rratisfors Cgsoy L

; OPERATING TRANS_FERS '
o Qperating t:’én&fer«- oult

Nstagome fLost




Tax Year

GENERAL FUND
2010-11
200910 -
2008-09.
2007-08 |
2006-;57

200506
and prior

CITY OF CASCADE LLOCKS, OREGON

Schedule of Property Tax Transactions

Year Ended June 30, 2011

4

Current Levy
and Balance Balance
Receivable - _ Cash Receivable
July 1, 2010 Adjustments Discount Collections June 30, 2011
$197,808 ($796) (34,823) ($185,818) $6,371
- 6,020 . {116) 1 (3.176) 2,729
2515 (26) 1 (o13) 1,577
801 (26) 1 (429) . 347
295 (25) 1 - (203) 68
227 (@5) . A ) 121
L S07666 . . ($1,089) _$4761) - ($190,602) s
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~FEDERAL PROGRAMS AND
~ SINGLE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS







Onstott, Brochl & Cyphers, P. €.
Certified Public Accountants

KENNETH L. ONSTOTT, c.p.a. ) : ' ’ . : OFFICES:
JAMES T, BROEHL, ¢.p.a. } . o o - .
RICK M.CYPHERS, c.pa. ’ - 100 EAST FOURTH STREET
——— S ' _ THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
WILLIAM S, ROOPER, ¢.p.a. retired . . e - Telephone: (541) 206-6131

. ’ - Fax: (541} 296-6151

MéMBEﬂS: ' :
- American Institete of c.p.a’s : ) o . 1313-BELMONT STREET
Oregon Sadiety of ¢.p.a’s : o . HOOD RIVER, OREGON 97031
' Telephone: {541) 386-6661
. : . Fax: (541) 3060178
- REPORT:ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
; QN.‘COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED iN ACCORDANCE WITH
R GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Cas'cade,Locks, Oregon '

~ -We have audited the. financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities; each. major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City: of
- - Cascade Locks, -Oregon as of and for the year ‘ended-June 30, 2011, which collectively
- comprise the City's basic financial statements .and have issued: our. report thereon dated
- -February 13, 2012. We conducted our audii-in accordance with. auditing standards generally’
- raceepted i the United States of .America ant the standards applicable to financial audits

coritained in Governiment Auditing Standards; ssued by the Comptrefler: General of the United -

-States.

" ‘interfial Control-Qver Financial Reporting K

ff-'{l_'n-f;_‘"_létnning"é:éjn,dipe"rfdnning “our.audit.:we considered the City's intermial f_contro-l'.ove_r”ﬁnancial -

pinjons. o the financial statemenfis; it nof.for.the: purpgsé of expressing. an opinion on the -
effectiveness of ‘the Cify of -Cascade Looks' ihtemat; pontrol- over finanglal. reporting. .

* Accordingly,.we do 1ot express. an opirion on'the effsctivenass. of the City of Cascade Locks’
vintemal.confrol over financlal reporting.- -~ . .. DR

fernal contfvlexistswhen thedesign oF (‘.inéfaﬂﬁﬂﬁf a control does.not allow = "
employees, in. the' nofmal- coiitse of ;performing their. assigried funstions, t5 . .-
ietect and eorrect misstatements. on- " timely Hiags, A matenal weaknes
~ _such that there.is.a reasonable

g was for {he: limited -purpose.
Fdesigni o eniy il deficencies

-bé sSigriticant ‘défisitndies” or’ materal . -
infeinal Gantrol bver finahilal reporting that:

pancial: reportirg

el
s

161, W identified a déficiency -
nyingschet
..‘; ’_\'_..ih?h .‘_..\ .
. g‘ » ‘ - .. 1<

l6:of findings" -

reporting as’a basis for: designing .our auditing’ procedisies-fof the-puifpose of eXpressing our,

jaterial weakness is & . - *




‘weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasenable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are

free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulatlons contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and materiai effect on the determination of financial statement ‘amounts. - However,
~ providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not-express such an opinion. The results of our fests disclosed an instance
of noncompliance or other matiers that is required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and ‘which is described in the accompanymg schedule of fi ndlngs and questuoned

costs as item 2011-2.

- We also noted ce{taln ether matters that we reported to management of Clty of Cascade Locks
in a separate letter dated February 13, 2012. '

- City of Cascade Lo'cks response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the
- accompanying schedule. of findings and responses. We dld not audlt Clty of Cascade Locks- :

response, and accord:‘ngiy, we. express no opmlon on lt

This report is mtended sczlely ff)l’ the formatlon and USe of management Osty Councnl others |

- within the entity, and: federal awarding ‘agencies and pass-though entities- and is hot mtended to
be and shouid not be used by ahyone other than those specff ed parf‘ es.. ST :




Ouistott; Broehl & Cyphers, P C.

Certified Public Accountants

KENNETH L. ONSTOTT, ¢.p.a. . OFFICES:

JAMES 1. BROEHL, c.p.a. ' ‘

RICK M. CYPHERS, c.pa. ’ -t 100 EAST FOURTH STREET -
L - o ' - THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
" WILLIAM 8. ROOPER, e.p.4. ratired ‘ U : Telephone: {541} 296-9131.

: . L ‘ N - Fax: (541) 296-6151 -

MEMBERS: " ’

American Institute of c.p.a’s . AR i 1313 BELMONT STREET
Oregén Socicty of ¢.p.a’s o : e S HOOD RIVER, OREGON S7034% .70
' S ) L Telephone: {541} 386-6661

- REPORT ON COMPLIANGE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE N ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

"Honorable Mayor and Council Members.
City of Cascade Locks Oregon

: Comglfanee

We have audited the City - of Cascade Locks comphance wuth the- types of compllance : )
requnrements described in the OMB Circular A1 33 Comphance Supp!ement that could thave. ai |
direct and material ‘effect on-each of the Cﬂy 5 major federsl programs for the year ended; June;;_"_ -

- “section of the acgompanying. schedule of findings and questzoned cosfs. c,omplzanee Wﬁh the._,; o
reqmrements of laws, regulat‘ ions,. contracts and grants appl ‘

RESEEN

y ', oplmon on the Cxty 'S compliance based Qn our audlt

j eﬂ(;a, andard& appﬁéable t@ ﬂnanclal audrIs contéme

-fm vemmem‘ Aadtfﬁzg' Standards isstied By
- - and «QMB Circular: A-133; Aifdits of _Stafes, L;Gca_,Goyemments, and Non-Profit Organizations, *~,
- Those stanidards-and OMB. Gireular A-133 e
. _'asanabfe assurance about’ whether noﬁwmp!janeg with the types af comphance reqwrem
“referred: to. above. fhat could have g dirett gag fmaugﬂaj -aﬁ“e'ct_ an 8, major federai program
-goeured. An dudit inclydés sxami tosthasis,; 6\ ROE:
“with those. requirerients and. perform eh:¢ v.er_pmeﬂurgs s wWe cnnsre[eréd f mfss
the élrcumstances. Wi believe that-our: aue proindés a reaspnable basis far ol -opml ‘
_lt;,does not pravide a iega! i 'ermmaho" €

‘our meron City : 'Caseéée_!.a_
:refeireé ‘-to above

Fax: (541)303{1173 SRR

E 30, 2011. The Ctty’s major federal programs are identified in the- summaty of auditor’s: resu‘its,__ o o

- programs is the'responsibility of the City's. ma;nagement Our responsiblﬂfy is-to exp"ess a” o

& Comptroller Generat of the United Statesi- -~ * "+

fhat we plan and perform the audit to- th_alh L -




o .—The Cuty's respanses to. the ﬁn@fngs 1dent«rfe“d i)

Internal Control Over Compliance |

Management of City of Cascade Locks is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
. grants applicable to federal programs. ' In planaing and performing our audit, we considered the

City's internal -control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
- effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose
- of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpoese of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opmlon on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over compiiance.

A deffciency in internal control over compliance ex:sts when the design or operation ofa control
- does not allow management or employees, in the nermal cousse of pérforming their assigned

- functions, to prevent, or detect and correct ‘noncompliance with a type of compliance
requ:rement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control
~over compliance .is a deficiency, or combination of ‘deficiencies, in internal control over
- compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibiiity that material nohcompliagnce with a type -
of compliance requirement of a federal program wzll not be prevented or detected and

corrected, on a- tlmely basis.

Our oonsnderahon of mtemal eontrol over opmpllanoe was for the. lsm!ted purpose: descnbed in the N

- first paragraph of this. section and would not necessaﬂly identify all deficiencies in- intemal confrol . . .

- that might-bg: 31gnrﬁeent deficienciés.or- mdterigl weaknesses. We did not' identlfy any deficiencies. :
in mten‘ial control ‘aver eemphance that we: cons:der fo-be mateua! weaknesses as def' ned above

":'our aﬁdtt are described in the. accumpanymg

- s¢hedule -of - findfngs and: queStlbned costs: 'e_-did m;t audtt the C|tys responses and
'accordmg!y, we express no: oplmononthe respenses.“ _i R L A

e --'.‘-.Th:s reper’c is mtended solely‘ for 1he information and: usg of management the_H’" :.O_fable Mayor
: ' iy ass-{hrough




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Erided June 30, 2011

I : Federal Granl/
_Federal Grantor, Pass-Through Grantor, CFDA Contract
Program Title . - ' e Number Period ' Expenditures
‘Department of Homeland Security - ‘ T '
Direct Programs - FEMA Assistance to Firefighters 97.044 02-27-09 10 $482,760
' 12-31-10 .,
Direct Programs - FEMA Assistance to Firefighters 97.044 06-18-10t0" 34,217
- C 06T
e T T 74

et




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federaf Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2011

NOTE A — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

- The . accompanying scheduie of expenditures -of federal awards includes. the federal grant
acfl\nty of City of Cascade Locks, Oregonand is-presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
- The ‘information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
- Cireular A-133; Audfts of. Sz‘ates Loca! Governments, and Non-Profit Ofyamzatrons o

»




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2011

' SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

1.

The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of
City of Cascade Locks, Oregon.

One significant deficiency disclosed during the audit of the financial statements is

reported in the report on compliance .and on internal control over financial reporting
based on an audit of financial statements perforimed in accordance with Governmenit

- Auditing Standards. This deficiency was not considered a material weakness.

No instances of noncompliance matenat to the finaricial statements of City of Cascade

- Locks, Oregon, which would be - requrred to- be reported in accordance with

Govemmenf Auditing Standards, were- disclosed dunng the audit.

| One significant def iciency relating to the audit of the major federal award programs is
- reported in the report. on compliarice: with ‘requirements -applicable to each major
:program and. on rntemal control over: compilanoe in accordance with OMB- Circular A-

1 33.

. The auditor's report on comphance for the major federal award program for Clty of E

Cascade: Locks, Oregen expresses an. unquairf ied opinion on its maJOr fedeml.” -
programs: . ‘ , o i —

: Audlt ﬂndlngs that are requfred to be reporied m accordance with Sectlon 510(a) of L

OMB CrrcularA—1 33 are reported in thfs sohsdule
‘ CFDA' Bo.

The programs tested as ma;or programs mcludes R
L L o

FEMIA Assnstanoa to Fﬁeffghf&rs

- _The threshoid for dlsiingwshmg Types Aand B pfograms was $300 009

9 ,-'.:_(rtty of Cascade Locks @regon was de g ned {o nof be a lowvnsk audﬂee )




Criteria [nternal controls specify that an entity have the personnel and systems in place
to prepare complete and accurate financial statements in accordance with generaity
accepted accounting principles. -

Effect=- Because the City does not have the in-house expertise to properly capitaljze
system . construction projects and prepare the annual financial report, these must be
completed by the independent accountants as part of the annual audit.

¥ Recommendation The City should carefully consider the cost-benefit of acquiring the
expertise to Gomplete these processes.

C.igi of Caséade Locks Resgonse

e The City . lmplemented a new. accounting system in Apnl 2011. Staff wili receive
- additional training in April 2012 fo help with implementing the rema_mmg modulgs
- which includes the Asset, Materials, and Project Management. This will be a big
step: in working towards complying with the recommendatlon ef a work order

" system. ‘ . _ :

- e Hiring . a third-party accountant 1o prepare the annual financial report would be
~limited by:the:City's size and funds. - The City acknowledges this shottfall and wil
. ‘'examine alternatives and the inherent risk of each to*address these concems. A
- more- practrcal solution to this issue wolild be fo lnvest in trammg for staff so they -
could learmn how to- prepare annual ﬁnanclals mstead of havmg the auditors

. prepare-
FINDING§ AND QUESTIQNED COSTS MAJOR FEDERAL AWARB PROGRAMS AUDIT o

= _' 201 1—2

o ...ﬁ.i.ﬁ The federal grants to the City: contalned fequirements for penodlc mtenm -
S finial veporting. As. a Tesult of turnover. it personnel, we weére-unahle fo verify i- such
0 rep@rts had been completed The C:ty was not able {e Iocate ciopieslef g{ant nepods .

me-eomp!iance reqwrements' for fede:ai,-l‘u mguﬁder A-133 15 TOI‘
: oﬂmgofthe reoetpt and expgndtturepf,granﬂunds e




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Year Ended June 30, 2011

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Finding 2010-1

+ Condition and Criteria: It was noted that the City did not have a system for
- performing some of the necessary procedures and processes to adequately prepare
- -financiat statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 7

Auditofs Recommendation It was recommended that the City consider the cost-benefit
' of acquiring the expertise to comptete these processes.

There has been no change in this item- and'it i‘g repeated as finding

.-Cun_enf Status;
2011-1. -
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INDEPENDENT AUBITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUDIT: ‘OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
o ACCORDANCE WITH OREGON M!NIMUM STANDARDS ,

We. ha've audltad the - basxc financial statements of the Ctty of Cascade Locks as of and for the
-year. ehded June 30, 2011 and have issued our report thereon dated February 13, 2012. We
_conducted ‘our ‘audit. in accordance. with auditing standards: geherally accepted in the United

- States: -of Ametica ahd the provisiofts of the Mlnlmum Standaids for Audits of Gregan Municipal

_ 'Corporatiens ‘préscribed by the Secretary of State: Those' standards require that we plan and .

. -perform-the audit to-obtain reasonable” assuranee abeut whether the bamc f naﬂmal statements '
-are’ free of mateﬁal mlsstatement o : - :

‘:’As!bé‘ﬂ of thammg reasonabie assiirance: about whether the C!tys basic fnauma! statemen{g.
¢e of material misstatement, we' performed tests of its: comprance with certam provisions -
' -’.‘-.rregulahonfs contracts Qfa"ts '"C'ud'ng p-. s . :
ieddn: Ore ,

_rrJemeﬂfs réjatmg 16 'ih’e _ p i
; }f"'f‘ﬁs&alyeafrsx;zm Badea : et )
teguirémunts relafing. {o nsufanee and fdejdy‘ban 09 fage

trt

ppropriate. laws; rules. ant regulanon
;byﬁthér gbvemmentalagen es: :
- atory quiremints’ perfammg tath inyestmant quubﬁc- un
Thg, ;:equirements pertaining OL'the awarding-of pablic tofitfacts 3
,pgb . g SR L
Reéy

Telephone: (541} 296-9131 e



-However, providing an-opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our

audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resuits of our test disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that.are required to be reported under Minimum Standards for

Audits. of Oregon Municipal Corporations, prescnbed by the Secretary of State, except those
~ noted below. : :

-Oregon Local Budget Law Compliance '
The rtesults of our tests disclosed several instances of noncompliance with Oregon Local
- Budget Law. See note 1 of the notes to- required supplementary information of the City’'s .
financial statements. '

Internal Control Over Fmancial Reportmg :

In planning and performing: our audit, we considered the City's: mtemai contro! over fi nancual .
reporting as a basis for detenmntng our agditing procedures for the purpose of -expressing our -
opinian on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
-effectiveness of the Cstys intemal control over financial reporting. ‘Accordingly, we do not
express an-opinion on'the effectiveness of the City's intermal control over finaneial reparting. A -
control defi ciency exists when the design or operation.of a control does not allow management
or employees inthe nofmal: course of performing théir assigned: functions, to prevent or detect.

- misstatements on a timely-basis. . A Stgﬂtf cant deficienicy is a control, deﬁcieney, -or-gombination.

B of control deficiencies, that: adversely affect the City’s ability to: initiate, -authorize, -record,
. process; or, report fi nanc!al data Ilably in.accordance with gerierally- aceepted ‘acCounting

pnnc:pals sugh that there is. hore: than. a remete fikelihood thet a misstatement- of the City's L
: financia! statements: that. is more -than mconsequent:at will not bé. prevented OL. detected by the E
City’s - mtema! ‘control; A material weakness is' a significant defic iciency;- or*combmatton of =

- significant deficiencies; ‘that . fesults - in more than a' remote likelihogd that a matenai-l

e mlsstatement of the f naﬁeiat[‘statements w:l! not be. prevented pr detectedfby'?ﬂle'Cﬁ}’S inter; nal S
_ control o LT O

i, intemal. control hat ghit:be: slg_rii_fcant deﬁctenc'es o mateﬁal‘ &%

tdentify .8Ry: -.‘deﬁ! i

W

e "'}"_'Our mnelderauen, ‘:'f'th i 3epntre1 over f‘ nancual reportmg wae_ far i ﬁ_ed ﬁpurpose__._:.’1.;{;‘_-_:‘
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LETTER TO MANAGEMENT

February 13, 2012

Mayor and City Council Members
- City of Cascade Locks :
Cascade Locks, Oregon 97()14

- We have audited the financial s!atements of Clty of Cascade Locks as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2011 and have 1ssued our report fhereon dated February 13 2012 '

.~ We condugted ‘ouT- audxt in accqrdanee wnth audmng standairds generally accepted m the United .

. States’ of America and the Minimln Standards for Audits - of- Oregon” Municipal Corporations:

.+ - "Those standards’ requ:re Ahaf: We: plan “nd perform the audit to bbta{n reasenable assurance about o
whether the fi nanmal statements are free of: matertal misstatement R S

i In p1annlng and—zpeﬁdmng' céur A _dﬁe

ot. to.p | r, We edm; R
ffﬁW{V‘ﬂQ the interna) eontco tructune an 'its operanon that we eonmder to *be .deﬁqe g yhder - ©
-Siandards estaplrshed fay ' A-deficiehicyin

t . i

' £xists wiien. e design or. Wfﬁﬁ&ﬂ Gfa Ccn’croi:_déee not altow management R
: ‘pr e\feﬁt or deteet-a C ‘GQﬁ’e m;ssiatem&hta en &ﬁmely baSlS, RS

‘_-f nan;:ial statemenf_s:‘nf ‘the Ct_ly ef Caseade Locke for L




Ambulance Billings :
- Ambudance billings were not always submitted to Springfield on a timely basis to be
- processed. Delays of several months betweén the time of the charge being incurred to
the time it was submitted for billing were noted. These delays not only have a detrimental
-effect on cash flows but also on the collectibifity of the account.

Current Status '
This continues to be an area of concern as s:rmiar de!ays were noted in the year

under audit.

. Cashier Drawer ' .
It was recommended that an e!ectromc system for reeewmg and recording utlhty payments

would improve internal confrols over the coliection of these payments and reduce the -
--amount of manual entry and processmg of coliect" ions - : :

Current Status

- The City is in the process of :mplemenﬁng this remmmendatton with the new .-

software.

_‘Utlf ‘Workorder tem

i X was recommended that the City: mplement a'“’_"ﬂ%rder system for _Ululxty matenal and‘.:s‘i-,.-'f B

o '.Iabor expencﬁtures to more accurately accoant fér such e:q:endttures

- - '-"Current Stafus: . -~ 7 PR
.__"“DUﬂng a pnor ﬁsoal year the-jGﬂy;" pu chased s;aﬂware to lmpiement thlS‘__; L
k ' tep f‘iﬁg:in t&:&e implementahen ahd Use-of -

ation:-of accoun
r_id the Finance Depaﬁm_e;\t h_a Gite




Recommendation _ '
- The City should ‘implement procedures to insure that the Finance Department
. eceives timely and accyrate information on all federal and state grants and that it

. is in compliance with aif repomng requirements.

Admlnlstratlve Allocations

- The City currently allocates administrative expenses to the various funds and departments
‘based on criteria developed in a ptior year. It has been a number of years since this
allocatien formula was reviewed and evaluated. There are various ways that indirect and

- administrative expenses can be allocated to the many functions of the City. Over time the .
conditions and assumptions used in developing the aﬂocatlon percentages can’ change :
and require modifi cation, ~

Recommendation ' - )

- The City should perform a study to evaluate the allocatlon percentages and
- procedures used to allocate administrative expenses to the various functions of the

City. This would iriclude tfme studies, equxpment and space usage studies, and |
overhead allocation stud:es ‘ : .

~ Budget Issues o ' :
“There .wete several budget averexpendltures ‘noted in the audlt These are outlined on
. page %acof the audit report. . The Oregon ELocal Budget: Law prohibits overexpenditure of
- funds in the various budget categenes ‘In: addition, the Emerg_ency Services Fund reflects -
. a deficit ‘balance of $45,795. (budget basus) at June 30, 201'1 ThlS represents_
) "unauthonzed borromng from o*ther funds “ o . '

Procedures shou[d be Jmpiemented io asaure fhat there are ng overexpenditures RN
-of:the- -categories of the C[ty budgét. - Funds- sheu[d .be monitered closely for the- = ..~
" last:few months: of the. fiseal year and ppropriat _;‘budget t'”a“Sfers made wherb
- necessary. A pian should be formed o ‘resolve

-,_.'Serwc&es Fund o ‘

Wi 'mmrnenu the Cﬁy for it progres
__tmgL reeords We enceurage_t:
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